



Dublin City Council

Comhairle Cathrach Bhaile Átha Cliath

Mr. Kevin Reid,
EHS Executive,
Environment Health and Safety Department,
Leo Pharma,
Cashel Road,
Dublin 12

**Environment and
Engineering Department**
Drainage Division
Floor 2, Block 1
Civic Offices
Fishamble Street
Dublin 8
Tel: 353-1-2222090
Fax: 353-1-2222300
Website: www.dublincity.ie

Date: 18th August 2009

Re: Request for amendments to IPPC P0008-01

Dear Mr Reid,

Further to your correspondence requesting an amendment to the original Dublin City Council consent of 25 degrees centigrade in your trade effluent and to the inclusion of a grab sample emission limit value of 250 mg/l for Fats Oils and Grease I wish to state that Dublin City Council has no objection to the granting of such an emission limit value and to the raising of the temperature limit to 42 degrees centigrade.

Yours Sincerely


Martin Ryan,

Senior Engineer

This matter is being dealt with by Mr. John Collins @2222090

Roinn Comhshaoil agus Innealtóireachta
Rannóg Draenála
Uirlár 2, Bloc 1
Oifigi na Cathrach
Sráid Sheamlas an Éisc
Baile Átha Cliath 8
Tel: 353-1-6722155
Fac: 353-1-6790809
Idirlíne: www.dublincity.ie

C:\Documents and Settings\40752\Desktop\Blank

Head Office, Civic Offices, Wood Quay, Dublin 8, Ireland
Ceannofis, Oifigi na Cathrach, An Ché Adhmaid, B.A.C. 3, Éire

Tel: 01 222 2222 www.dublincity.ie